Q&A on eligibility, application, and selection process

a)

b)

c)

d)

f)

g)

Who is eligible to apply and receive funding on this call?

Those who meet the eligibility criteria contained on the Call for Proposal

Does my organization need to be registered in Lesotho to apply?

Yes, your organization must be legally registered with Law Office, Ministry of Trade as not for
profit organization. Proof of legal registration (or legal status) must be attached to the grant
application. Applications without clear proof of legal status will be considered incomplete and will
be withdrawn from the application process. Note that articles of incorporation are not proof of
legal status.

What is the funding range that my organization can apply for?

Up to a maximum of M600, 000.00.

Is my organization required to contribute to the project budget?

No, However, technical contribution may be considered.

Where should | send my proposal to?

Completed proposals should be submitted to the email address provided within the call notice.

In what format should | submit my application?

Please submit applications in .doc or .docx format using the proposal templates attached to this
call. No other formats will be accepted.

How will | know that my application has been received?

The email address provided in the call for proposals is set up with auto-response to acknowledge
emails received. In the event that you did not receive an autoreply, please send a text message
prior to the deadline for submission (NO CALLS, CALLS WILL NOT BE ANSWERED) to this number
+46725375735. In your text message, please provide the following:
e Tender reference no. and title
e Email address you used for submission.
e Date and Time, you sent your submission (e.g., 01 December 2024,
12:00 CET).
e Please also send the above information to tender@idea.int before
the deadline for submission.
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